FACILITIES MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT

MINUTES OF PS MEETING

Held On: Friday 01 March 2013

Present: Phoenix Chung
James Matthews
Matilde Princiotta

Bernhard Gregg
Mitch Hovey

Apologies: Linh Gutierrez

Meetina onened at 10:00 am
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Mitch Hovey
Marianne Frith
David Stanton
Claude Pelosi
Ross Grasso
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ISSUES/GOALS ACTION DUE REVISED ‘ ACTION ‘ COMMENTS
DATE DUE DATE BY
2. Carabella St Back Timber Feb 13 MF Investigate replacement of fence. Quotes received,
Fence neighbours have agreed with quotes and date TBC.
Leasing MF/RG
Rent Reviews Nil DS/RG
Lease Expiries Lease Expires 31/08/2013
Rent Arrears 1.
Action Plan 1. MF
2. Feb 13 MF |




Meeting closed at 11.00am

15 March 2013 DS MF RG PC CP JM BG MP







From: FRITH, Marianne

Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2013 10:04 AM

To:

Subject: RE: [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi

Thank you for sending this through. | will confirm the date with you as soon as | hear back from the tenants at 10
Carabella Street with what date is best for them.

| will start to put together a contract for the services, | should be able to get this to you next week.

The contract the Bank likes to use for consultancy services requires execution by your company director/s and/or
secretary. Would the company directors/secretary be available before Easter to sign the agreement?

Many Thanks,

Marianne Frith | Administrator | H.C. Coombs Centre for Financial Studies
Facilities Management Department | RESERVE BANK OF AUSTRALIA | 122A Kirribilli Avenue, Kirribilli NSW 2061
p: +61 2 9409 1500 | f: +61 2 9409 1599 | w: www.hccoombscentre.gov.au

From:

Sent: Thursday, 28 February 2013 9:21 AM

To: FRITH, Marianne

Subject: RE: [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Marianne,

Please refer attached amended Fee Proposal as now includes inspection of 10 Carabella Street.



As discussed | am happy to inspect before or after the Easter break, so let me know what day suits you.

Kind Regards

From: FRITH, Marianne

Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2013 3:40 PM

To:

Subject: RE: [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Hi

Thank you for sending through the proposal, it is exactly what we are looking for.

Further to our conversation could you please amend the proposal to include some areas at our residential property
at 10 Carabella Street?

There are about 4 areas at 10 Carabella Street which | would like looked at including back and front balconies, side
stairs and whole of front yard. | have taken photos and attached them here.

If you need any more information please let me know.
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




From: ERITH. Marianne

To: Reserve Bank - Eurest

Subject: Doors [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Date: Tuesday, 5 March 2013 7:43:01 AM

Hi G,

Can you please ask Cliff to have a look at front door and internal dining room doors?

said that since all the rain they have been sticking and jamming quite badly. Not sure
if it something Cliff can fix easily or if we need to get a contractor out, but would be good if he
can have a look and let me know the situation.

said he could go in anytime today. will be home but has told
Cliff might go around.

Cheers,

Marianne Frith | Administrator | H.C. Coombs Centre for Financial Studies

Facilities Management Department | RESERVE BANK OF AUSTRALIA | 122A Kirribilli Avenue, Kirribilli
NSW 2061

p: +61 2 9409 1500 | f: +61 2 9409 1599 | w: www.hccoombscentre.gov.au









From:

Sent: Monday, 25 March 2013 10:51 AM
To:

Cc:

Subject: Removal of Fiddlewood Tree.

Dear Marianne,

The Council has approved the removal of the Fiddlewood tree and will be coming on
Wednesday, 17 April to cut it down, remove all debris and stump grind the root. They will need access to the
Reserve Bank property over which the tree hangs. Would you be so kind as to send your approval for access to the
property to: with copy to me

We are very grateful for your support in this matter and once the tree is down we hope that the fence can be
renewed without further delay.

Regards,

This e-mail message (along with any attachments) is intended only for the named addressee and could contain information that is confidential or
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that any dissemination, copying or use of any of the information is prohibited. Please notify
us immediately by return e-mail if you are not the intended recipient and delete all copies of the original message and attachments.

This footnote also confirms that this message has been checked for computer viruses.






Please be careful on this morning, and avoid the backyard if possible, to ensure safety during the removal process.

Please note that | will be on leave from 8-22 April. During this time, please contact Daniel on or

Many Thanks,

Marianne Frith | Administrator | H.C. Coombs Centre for Financial Studies
Facilities Management Department | RESERVE BANK OF AUSTRALIA | 122A Kirribilli Avenue, Kirribilli NSW 2061
p: +61 2 9409 1500 | f: +61 2 9409 1599 | w: www.hccoombscentre.gov.au <http://www.hccoombscentre.gov.au>

This e-mail message (along with any attachments) is intended only for the named addressee and could contain
information that is confidential or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that any
dissemination, copying or use of any of the information is prohibited. Please notify us immediately by return e-mail if
you are not the intended recipient and delete all copies of the original message and attachments.

This footnote also confirms that this message has been checked for computer viruses.



Facilities Management Department
T:(02) 9409 1503
F: (02) 9409 1599

E:

27 March 2013
Dear Sir/Madam,
FENCE REPAIRS 10 CARABELLA STREET - QUOTE NO

Please find enclosed signed acceptance forms from myself and the two neighbours in regards to
the above quote.

Our neighbours at and Kirribilli have agreed to pay and
respectively, proportionate to the land division of

| paid the deposit over the phone today.
Please confirm your receipt of this letter and provide me with a receipt for my deposit payment.

If you require further information to nrocess the job please do not hesitate to contact me on
(02) 9409 1500 or

Yours sincerely

Marianne Frith
Property Services

Reserve Bank of Australia






Regards

Martin



FACILITIES MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT

MINUTES OF PS MEETING
Held On: Friday 28 March 2013

Present: Mitch Hovey
Linh Gutierrez
James Matthews
Matilde Princiotta
Bernhard Gregg
Ross Grasso
Marianne Frith

Apologies: Claude Pelosi
Phoenix Chung
David Stanton

Meeting opened at 2:00 pm
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Meeting closed at 11.00am

15 March 2013 DS MF RG PC CP JM BG MP
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